M25 Junction 28

From: Gy Church

Sent: 16 February 2021 16:13

To: M25 Junction 28

Subject: Deadline 3a - Accompanied Site Inspection - Gardens of Peace - Plot 1/8

Attachments: Appendix 1 - Site Access.pdf; Appendix 2 - Development Plan.pdf; Appendix 3 - Plot
1.8 Boundary.pdf; Appendix 4 - Plot 1.8 Overlay.pdf; Appendix 5 - Cadent Detailed
Design.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline, EO

Dear Sir / Madam,

Accompanied Site Inspection
Gardens of Peace — Plot 1/8

Ahead of the deadline of Thursday 18th February, please find below and attached relevant information, for the
attention of the Inspector, ahead of the Inspectors Accompanied Site Inspection (ASI).

Our client, the Trustees of Gardens of Peace Muslim Cemetery, owns Plot 1/8. We are instructed to nominate the
land within Gardens of Peace ownership for an ASI. We provide the relevant information and highlight the concerns
of Gardens of Peace as a reasoning for the site nomination. Plot 1/8 is subject to temporary possession with
permanent rights and forms part of the cadent gas main route.

We provide the attached plans to aid the ASI:
=  Appendix 1 — Site Access

Appendix 2 — Development plan

Appendix 3 — Plot 1/8 Boundary

Appendix 4 — Plot 1/8 Overlay

Appendix 5 — Cadent Detailed Design

It is proposed that the meeting place for the ASI attendees is to be at the main site entrance to the cemetery (as
shown in Appendix 1). Access is readily available and there is parking on site. As the site is now a construction site,
all visitors must sign into the site office on arrival. The attendees will be confirmed nearer the time of the ASI and
when more information is known in terms of government COVID regulations on group meetings.

From the site entrance, the attendees will walk the proposed route of the internal road (see Appendix 2), to where it
meets the boundary of Plot 1/8 (as outlined in Appendix 3), and then follow the Plot 1/8 boundary. From here,
Gardens of Peace, and its advisors, will be in a positon to explain the design of the development, the cemetery
development programme, works that have been undertaken up to the date of the ASI and the effects of the gas main
on the development. The concerns of Gardens of Peace in light of the gas main diversion and its effect on the
cemetery daily operations and congregations have been provided within previous submissions, however, for the
purpose of nominating Gardens of Peace site for an ASI, we take this opportunity to highlight these again and which
will be drawn upon during the ASI.

The DCO application identified Plot 1/8, as an area that will be subject to acquisition of permanent rights, thus, and as
referred to below, it is assumed all land will be sterilised from its intended use, being internal road, underground
services and 512 burial plots. The attached development plan (Appendix 2) provides the development design and
when overlaid with the Plot 1/8 boundary (Appendix 4), the severity of the gas main diversion works (Work No. 29) on
Gardens of Peace development becomes evident.



By the time the gas main installation works commence, the cemetery development would have been completed and
the cemetery will be operational. In terms of what this means for Plot 1/8, and as identified within Appendix 2, Plot 1/8
will be subject to an internal road, a ‘service entrance’ directly off Colchester Road (A12), a soil storage area, further
utilities, part of an overflow car park and land prepared for 512 burial plots. In addition, during 2020, Gardens of
Peace commenced some initial ground works, which included installing underground services within the area falling
within Plot 1/8.

Furthermore, as a result of the gas main installation works, Plot 1/8 will be severed from the rest of the cemetery,
meaning there will be no access for service vehicles off the A12, no access to the workshop / store, soil storage site
or to the over flow car park.

We go into greater detail on each element below and how the gas main installation works will detrimentally affect the
future operations of the cemetery and whether it is a temporary or permanent issue;

Service Entrance (temporary issue)

Gardens of Peace allowed for a service entrance within its development to ensure the safety of visitors and staff by
minimising overlaps between the operations and movements in each user group. Furthermore, having two entrances
ensures a clear separation of all service and maintenance traffic from the sensitive occasion of congregations.

The consequence of the closure of the service entrance is that it will cause significant disruption to daily site
operations as there will be a need to ensure alternative means to maintaining this separation, including changes to
operating hours of the cemetery, impacting on visiting opening times and staff working hours. Should a solution to this
issue not be provided, there is a fear that the knock on effect will be the potential fall in demand for burials at
Maylands during the period of the installation works.

Soil Storage Area (temporary issue)

The designated soil storage area, required for storing soil from burial plots (and which will subsequently be removed
from Maylands on a regular basis), is to be located within the most easterly shaded red area in Appendix 2. As a
result of the loss of internal road and service entrance, the soil storage area will need to be relocated to an alternative
and accessible area within Maylands to allow for regular collection. However, as you will note from the Appendix 2,
there is no such area available. As is evident within Appendix 4, the only solution to Gardens of Peace is to move the
soil storage area to the area shaded grey to the west of the plan. However, with this comes a number of significant
issues. These will be the temporary loss of burial plots, effect on biodiversity, compaction to soil prepared for burial
plots and aesthetic appearance of the burial ground. Furthermore, access for heavy goods vehicles and plant
machinery to and from the temporary soil storage site would impact on the roadways, which are only to be used by
visitor traffic.

Overflow Parking (temporary issue)

The overflow carpark, which partly falls within Plot 1/8, will need to be relocated to elsewhere on the site, which brings
about the same issues highlighted above in relation to the soil storage area. As at commencement of the gas main
installation works, the cemetery will be operational and thus the car park fundamental to daily congregations. Thus
the car park will need to be relocated which, in light of the loss of an internal road, will create significant disruption to
the traffic management and aesthetics of the site.

Not only does this bring rise to safety concerns, but the ongoing requirement to control traffic and the loss of
additional burial plots further demonstrates potential interruption to daily operations and the business.

Loss of Internal Road (temporary issue)

As the internal road falls within Plot 1/8, this will also become severed, thus losing access to the workshop /

store. The need for access to the workshop / store is fundamental to the daily operations of Maylands and without it,
prevents any form of business operating from Maylands. Whilst there have been discussions between Gardens of
Peace and Cadent in relation to the requirement of a temporary road, any temporary proposals will provide yet further
disruption for the cemetery development in terms of aesthetics, damage to and temporary loss of land prepared for
burials, requirement for traffic management and effect on biodiversity.

Disruption to Utility and Site Infrastructure (temporary and permanent issue)

In light of that fact that the cemetery will be operational by the time the gas main works commence, utilities within Plot
1/8 will need to be relocated (see Appendix 5). These include the existing underground electrical, water and telecoms
services to the workshop / store, which were installed in 2020 and are now within the middle of the proposed gas
main easement. Other services will include the drainage pipes under the internal road and associated manholes and
chambers and underground lighting cables.

All services will have to be lifted and relocated to outside Plot 1/8 prior to the commencement of the gas main
installation works to ensure the cemetery can continue to operate. Gardens of Peace is concerned with the effect of



the temporary relocation of these services, which will need to be within land identified for burial plots, and accordingly
the potential sterilisation of additional land in both the short and long term.

Furthermore, the original development proposal for Maylands was historically amended with the internal road being
moved west to reflect the presence of the existing gas main on the eastern boundary of Maylands. However, it is now
assumed that following the gas main installation works, the internal road will have to be moved further to the west
again to reflect the presence of the new gas main. It is not clear how the site will be redesigned to accommodate
these changes.

Loss of Burial Plots (permanent)

As referred to above, the DCO application seeks to permanently acquire rights over Plot 1/8. Accordingly, and
without knowing details on the future land use restrictions, despite requesting this from highways England in 2020, it
is assumed the land will be sterilised from its intended use, being 512 burial plots, internal road and car

park. Gardens of Peace however have been informed it can place and store materials directly over the gas main.

With this in mind, it is assumed the approved cemetery design cannot be reinstated post completion of the gas main
installation works, thus prevent additional operation disruption post completion. Furthermore, this brings rise to
significant concerns being the financial viability of the cemetery and the inability to meet the requirements of the
Muslim community.

With all the above in mind, there will be significant disruption that will detrimentally affect the daily operations to the
cemetery.

We hope we have provided all the necessary information, however, should you require any additional information,
then please do let me know. We would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this email and Appendices 1
- 5.

Yours faithfully
Gwyn
Gwyn Church BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV
Associate
Compulsory Purchase
Savills, 33 Margaret Street , London W1G 0JD
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy,
distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot
guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks.



For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy
Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Regulated by RICS. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Advisory Services Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 06215875. Regulated by RICS.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 18682. Registered
office: 1 Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey GY1 1WD . Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services Commission.
No. 57114.

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global Standards
(incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31 January 2020 together, the "Red Book'.
Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you
receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify
Savills who will advise you accordingly.
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National Grids's Notes For Guidance - Tree Planting Restrictions On Pipelines 1. MAINS ELECTRICAL POWER CABLE
I . . "“‘\\\\\ LAID IN 125mm DUCT
1. Before any tree planting is carried out on the easement, 3. The only hardwood plants which can be planted directly across a 0 v o 2 =/ )
written approval shall be obtained from National Grid. Any pipeline are hedge plants such as Quickthorn, Blackthorn, etc., and these . z | = ELECTRICAL POWER CABLE LAID IN 50mm DUCT

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CABLE LAID IN 50mm DUCT
ARMOURED LIGHTING CABLE

DATA CABLE LAID IN 50mm DUCT

HIGH PRESSURE GAS PIPE

NEW MAINS WATER SUPPLY

approval granted by National Grid to plant trees on the shall only be planted where hedge is necessary either for screening

easement shall be subject to retaining the rights to remove, at purposes or to indicate a field boundary.

any time in the future, all trees which in the opinion of National

Grid Engineers might become a danger to the pipeline. 4. Poplar and Willow trees shall not be planted within 10 metres of the
centre line of the pipeline.

2. The written consent to plant trees will state what area may

be planted and also the type of tree. 5. The following trees and those of similar size, which may be deciduous

or evergreen, shall not be planted within 6 metres of the centre line of the

pipeline, e.g. Ash, Beech, Birch, most Conifers, Elm, Maple, Lime, Horse

Poplars |  Most Dwarf Apples, | Raspberries | Hedge Plants Chestnut, Oak, Sycamore, Apple and Pear trees, also come in this

W‘.’md Deciduous | Shallow Rooted | Gooseberries | - only where category. The above trees may only be planted as individual specimens or

illows | trees and Shrubs, Blackcurrants| necessary . ) ™

Conifers | Christmas Trees as a single row in Fhe area between 6 gnd 10 metres of the pipeline.

(subject to restrictions) Dense mass planting may only be carried out at distances greater than 10

metres from the pipeline.

— ESSEX WATER PIPE

SURFACE WATER (SOLID PIPE CROSSING ROADS)
————— »=  SURFACE WATER (FIELD DRAIN)
—— ——— - SURFACE WATER (FRENCH DRAIN)

SURFACE WATER (SOLID PIPE)

N  SURFACE WATER (DISHED CHANNEL DRAINAGE)
=g FOUL WATER (SOLID PIPE)

6. Raspberries, Gooseberries and Blackcurrants may be planted on the
pipeline, but a 4 metre strip, centred on the pipeline, shall be left clear at

all times.
o O  NEW SURFACE WATER INSPECTION CHAMBER
g g? ‘@9 7. Dwarf Apple Stocks may be planted up to 3 metres of the centre line of @  NEW SURFACE WATER MANHOLE
the pipeline.
Pipeline @  NEWFOUL WATER MANHOLE
8. In cases where screening is required, the following are shallow rooting A [ NEWGULLEY
and may be planted close to the pipeline:
W ©  WATER CONNECTION
Blackthorn, Broom, Cottoneaster, Elder, Hazel, Laurel, Quickthorn, Privet
J y ! ! ’ { ! d NEW SERVICES MANHOLE
20m, | 2.0m Snowberry and most ornamental shrubs. O NEW LIGHTING MANHOLE
3.0m
< > 9. Christmas trees (Picea Abies) may be planted up to 3 metres of the - )
B 6.0m R pipeline. However permission is given on the strict understanding that O LED alum!nfum post spot Ifqht' one head 44 NO.
Christmas trees are clear-felled at intervals not exceeding seven years. LED aluminium post spot light, two heads 32 NO.
10.0m LED strip lights
For further guidance refer to NJUG 10. LUCY FEEDER PILLAR
|
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